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Blake Kelly

From: Blake Kelly
Sent: 12 July 2023 15:53
To: Doug Scherar
Subject: RE: Bike Series Town Challenge at Oak Creek Mountain Park

Thank you for asking. The event itself will take place on OCMP. Offsite activity includes:  
 A temporary EMS station just north of the intersection of CR 27 & US HWY 131. This 

site is on the west side of Hwy 131.  
 Across from CR 49 Z on the north side of CR 27, there will be an area for staff and 

officials to congregate.  
 Where Grandview Ave. becomes one with Colfax St., there will be a spectators area on 

the northeast side of the road. 
 
Here is the map of their event: 
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Kindly & Respectfully,  
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Blake Kelly (He/Him)  
Permit Compliance Officer 
Planner Tech 
 
Routt County Planning 
970-879-2704, ext. 323 
136 6th Street, Suite 200 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
bkelly@co.routt.co.us 

  
Learn about the Zoning & Subdivision regulations update here! 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

 
 

From: Doug Scherar <dscherar@co.routt.co.us>  
Sent: 12 July 2023 13:54 
To: Blake Kelly <bkelly@co.routt.co.us> 
Subject: RE: Bike Series Town Challenge at Oak Creek Mountain Park 
 
Is the event only on property of Oak Creek Mountain Park or will is also be on County roads? 
 

Doug Scherar 
Sheriff 
Routt County Sheriff's Office 
2025 Shield Drive 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
dscherar@co.routt.co.us 
(970)-870-5502 
(970)-846-6591 cell 
(970)-870-5525 fax 

 
 

From: Blake Kelly <bkelly@co.routt.co.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 1:42 PM 
To: Brady Glauthier <brady.glauthier@oakcreekfire.org>; Doug Scherar <dscherar@co.routt.co.us> 
Subject: Bike Series Town Challenge at Oak Creek Mountain Park 
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Good day, Mr. Scherar & Mr. Glauthier: 
 
I hope my email finds each of you safe and doing well today. We are processing a Minor Use 
Permit for the above event. The event begins this evening at 5:00 and I sincerely apologize 
for the delay in getting this notice sent out. We didn’t have a complete application until 
today. For review, please find attached the relevant documentation for the project. If there 
are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to let me know.  
 
Thank you both for your time; take care! 
 
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

 

 
 


